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25" June 2012 Reg. No. W0167-03
re: Waste Licence Review Application W0167-03: Notice in accordance with

Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 to 2011

Dear Mr Jones

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Carranstown, Duleek, Co. Meath.

I am directed to advise you of a failure of compliance with Article 7 of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 to 2011. The Site Notice as erected or fixed
on the facility contravenes Article 7(1)(a) of the Regulations, insofar as the laminated
notice became damaged by weather conditions and was illegible within the period
during which it is required to be displayed.

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the Regulations, to
renew and replace the Site Notice in accordance with the requirements of Article 7(4).
The Site Notice shall be maintained in position where erected or fixed for a period of
one month from the date of this notice.

You are requested to submit evidence of same to the Agency. The evidence requested
should be submitted within one week of the date of this notice, in the form of one
original plus two copies. In addition submit two copies in electronic searchable PDF
format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note that all drawings/maps should not
exceed A3 in size. ‘

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle
Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number W0167-03.

Yours sincerely,

X

Aoife Lounge
Inspector
Environmental Licensing Programme




